Carolina Rook
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From: Lindsey Manfrin

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 9:19 AM

To: Ken Huffer; Mary Starrett

Cc: Christina Malae; Terry Malay; Christian Boenisch; Justin Hogue; Carolina Rook; Keri
Hinton

Subject: Board Consideration; Permission to Apply

Hi Mary and Ken,

I would like approval to submit an application for a Distance Learning & Telemedicine Grant from the US Department of
Agriculture, Rural Development, Rural Utilities Service. The maximum available per application is $1,000,000.

If our application is successful, funds will be utilized to strengthen our health care providers’ ability to provide connected
care services to clients at their homes or mobile locations in response to the novel Coronavirus 2019 disease (COVID-19)
pandemic. This includes the purchase of telecommunication services, information services, and devices necessary to
provide critical connected care services via a telehealth platform within our electronic health record.

This grant would be in addition to the previously approved to submit grant request to support telehealth.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Carolina/Keri, please place this item on the next Board Agenda for approval. Suggested Board Agenda language:
“Authorize Lindsey Manfrin or designee on behalf of Yamhill County Health and Human Services to submit an application
for a Distance Learning & Telemedicine Grant from the US Department of Agriculture, Rural Development, Rural Utilities
Service, not to exceed $1,000,000.”

Thanks,

Lindsey Manfrin, DNP, RN

Health and Human Services Director

Public Health Administrator

Yamhill County Health and Human Services|638 NE Davis St McMinnville, OR 97128
Phone: 503-434-7525 | Cell: 971-237-2412 | Ext. 4719

Fax: 503-474-4907 |manfrinl@co.yamhill.or.us

Yambhill County Crisis Line (1-844-842-8200)
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*EXXXCONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE* ****
This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is being transmitted to and only for the use of the recipients named above. Reading, disclosure,
discussion, dissemination, distribution or copying this information by anyone other than the intended recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly

prohibited. If you have received the electronic mail in error, please immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-434-7575.
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